

From: James Law

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 16, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0317-EX-ST-2003

Message:

STA is required to test a system under development for the US Navy. Contract number can be supplied upon request. Tests are to verify operation and power handling capability of components. Specific frequencies are not required, i.e. any three frequencies in the general area around the requested ranges are OK. Understood that 5.0 - 5.1 GHz is probably not good, and that is not a problem as any frequency within several hundred MHz is useful. I just need to know frequencies that can be used without disrupting other functions. Will need to radiate continuously for a period of time to verify power handling capability of antenna. Overall tests should not take a lot of time, but I would like to allow a couple of weeks window to allow for system operational problem resolution. Would like start date before 10/24 if possible, end date 11/30.